Message

From: Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]
Sent: 4/25/2019 5:05:21 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Loren Montgomery
[loren@mcadyvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Well Relocation Mtg with Public Works

Wednesday works for me.

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Chris Holmquist
<CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>

Subject: IBEC: Well Relocation Mtg with Public Works

Hi Everyone,
Let me know what works for everyone’s schedules within the following options:

Wednesday, May 1: anytime 9am-4pm
Thursday, May 1: 9-10am, 3-4pm

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.



